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Friday, 9" January 2009

RE: UNC Modification Proposal 0239 - Reinstatement of NTS Interruption
Dear John,
E.ON UK supports implementation of this Modification Proposal.

We note with disappointment, however, that this proposal is only necessary since Mod 90
removed NGG'’s rights to interrupt NTS and DN supply points with effect from October 2011.
We believe this was contrary to the intention of Mod 90, which was only to remove the right
to interrupt DN Supply Points, leaving NTS interruption to be considered as part of enduring
exit reform.

It is disappointing that this issue was not recognised at an earlier stage but recognise that
action is now required to help maintain the safe and efficient use of the NTS in 2011-2012.
For clarity, we agree with the proposer’s justifications in terms of the Relevant Objectives.

Yours sincerely

Richard Fairholme (by email)
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E.ON UK
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